

CLERK. Mary Gosling email <a href="mailto:ponsanoothpc@gmail.com">ponsanoothpc@gmail.com</a>

Website:ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 15<sup>th</sup> April 2024, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr D Udy, Cllr C Daly, Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr L Jackson, Cllr I Robson, Cllr S Carlyon and Cllr H Davies Cornwall Cllr P Williams, and Clerk Mary Gosling and one member of the public.

Action

	Γ	ACLION
66/24	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
67/24	There were no apologies.	
68/24	Declarations of interest were received from Cllr S Carlyon under item 13b Planning application PA24/02041 Retrospective application for the	
	formation of parking spaces. Land To The Rear Of 3 And 4 Victoria Place Trevonnen Road Ponsanooth	
69A/24	A member of the public expressed concerns on the playing field path and asked questions regarding the project, members answered questions regarding the project and confirmed that the aim of the	
	project is to improve the football pitch facility and access to play equipment.	
70/24	The minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 11 <sup>th</sup> March 2024 were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Proposed Cllr D Willcocks, seconded Cllr M Beckett. All agreed.	
71/24	The budget spend report was received. It was noted hat the solar panel fund to be renamed. The fund was received from developers to be used to benefit the community in 2017 from the solar panel farm and was named solar panel fund for this reason. The fund is to be renamed at the finance committees next meeting.	
72/24	Community area partnership report- there have been improvements with links with the community police and the police area newsletter is to be circulated. Events will be supported by the police also.	
73/24	Report from Cornwall Councillor Peter Williams  a) A39 resurfaced b) A planning update was given c) Treluswell roundabout flowers now in bloom	
74/24	PA24/01197 Cosawes Park - Ponsanooth Parish Council support the application but wish to raise concerns about surcharging, the Cornish hedge stability and dealing with surface water. They also would like to see no additional site lighting. It is disappointing the planning application was made after works, and that work is almost complete.	



75/24	They would like to bring attention to the planner that there are significant earth works outside of the planning permission area. It appears from the drawings that the land has been raised differently. There are Concerns about the stability of the Cornish Hedge, due to earth being to the height of the hedge. Drawings showed the package treatment plant, but doesn't show how it will get to the public sewer. Concerns were also raised about the level and the drainage issues this would cause. It is not clear if there is any lighting but recommend non to protect bats.  PA24/01410 As this is a TPO the Parish Council would like to leave this	
7 57 = 1	to the tree preservation officer.	
76/24	PA24/01485 Solar panels, The Cottage lane End. There were no objections.	
77/24	PA24/02041 Retrospective application for the formation of parking spaces. Land To The Rear Of 3 And 4 Victoria Place Trevonnenn Road Ponsanooth, there were no objections	
78/24	Football sessions with Speak out united have started on the playing field. The provider are looking to support with pitch repairs.	
79/24	It was resolved to approve delegated authority to the Clerk of up to $£1000$ for a structural engineering survey at Trevonnen Road for the retaining wall. The Clerk to seek to obtain three quotes.	MG
80/24	The next meeting with the preschool and PPFA is to be held on the 26 <sup>th</sup> April 24	
81/24	It was resolved to approve the Finance report for April 2024 which included.  • Payment schedule for April 2024  The end of year finances to be reported in May 24.	
82/24	<ul> <li>The following grant requests were approved.</li> <li>PPFA - street games £1230</li> <li>St Michael and All Angels Church - Church yard maintenance £600</li> </ul>	
83/24	<ul> <li>An update of the Road Safety group and speed watch was given.</li> <li>A contact from Cornwall Council has been linked up with and has suggested a highways meeting to look at measures to implement based on the data from the cameras.</li> </ul>	
84/24	The NDP group are still meeting weekly. There will be public sessions for consultation.	

End 8.55pm